From: NER.ZN/NER/IR/IN

To: ECR.ZN/ECR/IR/IN@icms, ER.ZN/ER/IR/IN@icms, CHGCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms

Cc: IZN.DV/IZN/NER/IR/IN@icms, BSB.DV/BSB/NER/IR/IN@icms,
LIN.DV/LIN/NER/IR/IN@icms

Date: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 06:28PM

Subject: NOTIFICATION 76/2024 (NER)

qafat 3@ N E Railway

Fffrge«r §. 76/2024  _Notification No. 76 /2024
IT IS BEING NOTIFIED FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE GENERAL PUBLIC THAT
THE FOLLOWING SUMMER SPECIAL (TOD) TRAIN WILL RUN, AS PER THE
PROGRAMME MENTIONED BELOW:

05060/05059 LKU-HWH-LKU SUMMER SPL (TOD)

Ex LKU- THU- 25.04.24 TO 27.06.24 = 10 TRIPS

Ex HWH- SAT- 27.04.24 TO 29.06.24 = 10 TRIPS

COMPOSITION: LWLRRM-1, LSLRD-1, LWS-3, LWSCN-6, LWACCNE-5,
LWACCW-1, LWFAC-1 = TOTAL 18 LHB (L/O RAKE OF
15015/16)

TRACTION: ELECTRIC

05060 (LKU-HWH) 05059 (HWH-LKU)
ARRV DEPT STN ARRV DEPT
- 15.30 LKU 13.00 --
(THU) (SUN)

15.52 15.54 KHH 11.48 11.50
16.45 17.20 BPR 10.40 11.10

(Reversal) (Reversal)
18.15 18.20 PBE 10.00 10.05
19.20 19.22 PP 08.46 08.50
20.15 20.25 MLN 08.00 08.10
20.45 20.47 GK 06.30 06.35
21.30 21.32 LMP 05.30 05.35
22.50 23.00 STP 03.00 03.10
00.30 00.32 BUW 01.03 01.05
01.40 01.45 GD 00.10 00.15
(SUN)
03.12 03.14 BST 22.16 22.18
03.48 03.50 KLD 21.51 21.53
04.45 04.55 GKP 21.10 21.20
05.50 05.55 DEOS 20.20 20.22
06.50 06.52 SV 19.25 19.27
07.50 08.00 CPR 18.25 18.35




8.17 PASS CHPG 18.10 PASS
09.10 09.15 HIP 16.18 16.23

10.05 10.10 MFP 15.00 15.10

11.12 11.17 SPJ 13.40 13.45

12.25 12.35 BJU 11.50 12.00

14.35 14.37 KIUL 08.48 08.50

15.00 PASS IAJ 08.05 PASS

15.30 15.32 ISME 07.05 07.07

17.00 17.05 ASN 05.30 05.35

17.35 17.37 DGR 04.37 04.39

18.50 18.52 BWN 03.42 03.47 NOTE:

20.00 20.02 BDC 02.30 02.32 4| No publicity with political
22.30 o HWH o 00.30 implications should be
(FRI) (SAT) made and there shall be

no inauguration/Flag off and involvement of any political party or political person,
in states where election has been declared.

2.
There should be no any activity i.e. achievement of Government, Pamphlet demon
stration etc. in states where election has been declared, which may lead
to the violation of code of conduct.

|A ‘ All commercial formalities should be fulfilled as per extant instruction and circular of the
Railway Board and the basic principal as prevalent in vogue.
|a] Al concerned requested to arrange crew and other staff accordingly for smooth running of

train.
|<J‘ Ensure proper liasioning with civil administration and ensure all stipulation as laid down in
COVID 19 protocol and MHA guidelines from time to
time.
CPTM/NER
No.- T/194/SPL TRAIN/NER/2024/03 GKP Date 17.04.2024

Copy for information and necessary action please-
1. Sect. to GM for kind information of GM.
2. Sect. to AGM for kind information of AGM.

3. CPRO/NER/GKP to please give wide publicity regarding the running of above special through
all media in accordance with railway boards instructions.

4. CCM/PSM NER/GKP. For information and necessary action please.

5. PCOM, PCCM, PCME, PCSTE, PCPO, PCE, PCEE, PCSC, PFA, SDGM, PCMD, PDA/NER
6. PED/CHG Railway Board, New Delhi.

7

CRSE, CESE, CELE, DY. CEE(L)/NER , GKP

8. DRM/LJN, BSB, IZN, Sr.DOM, Sr.DME (O&F), St DME(C&W), PCSE, Sr.DCM, Sr.DEE/
LJN, BSB, IZN

9. CPTM/ECR, ER.
10. CTNL (Chg)/CC/GKP. Confirm on phone to concerning Divisions and Zonal control.



11. Commercial Control/CC/GKP

12. Managing Director, IRCTC, Regional office 9th floor, BOB Building 16 Parliament Street,
New Delhi.

13. Statistical Officer/NER/GKP.
(P. K. ASTHANA)
STM/CHG, NER

FOR GM (OPTG)/NER



